14/201%2 WED 17:32 FAX 22§ 523 d179% MDMR-QCMP door/002

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF MARINE RESOURCES
CRMP/HERITAGE/CIAP
SMART GROWTH

Date:  11/14/2012 Total Number of Pages: 2

To: Pam Ulrich, Administrator Organization: Harrison County

Fax Number: 1-228-865-4448~ Y-{ L2

From: Jennifer Wagner

Phone: (228) 523-4003

Message: MS.24.709 Payment Request No. 14

AEEEIN KRR AR AR AT Are & e et e e o e o 0 v S e s el o o sl o o s o o S o e e e e el i e sl ol 6 o e o

NOTE: If any of these fax copies are illegible, or you do not receive the same number
of pages as stated above, please contact us immediately.

1141 Bayview Avenue Biloxi, Mississippi 39530
Return FAX: (228)523-4179 a)
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Karen V. Olier

From: Kristyn Gunter [kristyn@bmienvironmental.comy

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 4.53 PM

Te: Danny R. Boudreaux

Cc: Dedra S. Smith; Karen V. Olier

Subject: CIAP MS.24.708 Palmer Creek Sewer Payment Reguest #14
Attachments: MS.24.709 Paimer Creek Payment Request 14. pdf

Please disregard my previous email transmitting Pay Request #14. I had attached the wrong Construction
Invoice. It has been corrected and the complete package is attached.

Danny:

Attached please find Payment Request #14 for the MS.24.709 Palmer Creek Sewer Project for your review and
approval. Once you have completed your review, please provide a scanned copy of your signature page to me
for forwarding to DMR for approval.

NOTE: Invoice #1003936 in the amount of $1,454.88 for Right-of-Entry Coordination was mistakenly
included on both Payment Requests #11 and #12. These funds were drawn down through ASAP and remain in
the County CIAP account. The Right-of-Entry Coordination (Other Engineering Fees Category) fees included
on this Payment Request #14 have been reduced by $1,454.88 to reverse this overdraw.

Thanks,
Kristyn

Kristyn K. Gunter

Environmental Scientist

BMI Environmental Services, LLC
521 34th Street  Gulfport, MS 39507
cell (228) 323-2584

(228) 864-7612 fax (228) 864-7676
www . bmienvironmental.com




Karen V. Olier

From: Karen V. Olier

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 2:52 PM
To: 'Kristyn Gunter'

Subject: Palmer Creek

Hi Kristyn,

in the several invoices to Neel-Schaffer as a part of pay request #12, we had a duplicate invoice. We paid invoice#
1003936 in the amount of $1,454.88 as a part of pay request #11 in August. This makes our drawdown amount over.
Please make note of this so that we may correct it as we request funds for the next pay request.

Thanks, Karen

Karen Olfer
Contracts Assistant

Harrison County Board of Supervisors
PO Drawer CC

Gulfport,MS 39502

(228) 865-4179
kolier@co.harrison.ms.us
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October 10, 2012

Mrs. Kristyn Gunter

Brown, Mitchell, & Alexander, Inc.
521 34" Street

Gulfport, MS 39507

Re; Payment Application No. 7
Palmer Creek Community Sewer Collection System, Phase 1|
CIAP Grant #M10AF20071
Project No. MS.24.709
Harrison County, Mississippi

Dear Mrs. Gunter:

Enclosed is Payment Application No, 7 from TCB Construction Company, of Poplarville,
Mississippi for the above referenced project. Itis for the period of 09/01/12 to 09/30/12.
If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 228-374-1211.

Sincerely,
Neel-Schaffer, Inc.

Richie Ashley, P.E.
Project Engineer

Attachment

Cc: Craig High, Neel-Schaffer, Inc.
Samantha Belsome, TCB Construction Company
File
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M. NeeL-SCHAFFER
w Soluelons you can bulld upon planners
v surveyers
environmental

October 16, 2012 scientists

{zndscape

architects

Harmison County Board of Supervisors
Pam Ulrich

P.O. Drawer CC

Gulfport, MS 39502

REFERENCE: PALMER CREEK SUBDIVISION — LOW PRESSURE SEWAGE COLLECTION
SEPTEMBER 2012 INVOICE

Dear Ms, Ulrich:

The following is a summary of the enclosed invoices for professional services for the period ending
September 30, 2012.

NEEL- :
[NYoICE | IR | ScHAFFER DESCRIPTION | AmounT
. ~ . PrOJECTNO. :
Palmer Creek Sewer System Phase II CIAP '
1005720-A | 9302012 | 0% 93301 1 v15.24 709 - Construction Administration $5,747.00
i i Palmer Creek Sewer System Phase II CIAP
1005788 | 9302012 | 20002401 | 4654.705 - Right of Entry Acquisition $1.784.75

TOTAL | 87, §31.75

If you have any questions or need additional imformation, please call me at 228.374.1211.

Sincerely,

NEEL-SCHAFFER, INC.

by

Richie Ashley
Senior Project Manager

Attachments

772 Howard Avenue, Biloxl, M5 39530-3820, 228.374.1211, Fax 228.374.1216




Sofutions you can build upon

.. NeEL-SCHAFFER

September 30, 2012

Project No: NS.07590.001
Invoice No: 1005720
Harrisen County Board of Supervisors
Pam Ulrich
P.O. Drawer CC
Gulfport, MS 38502
Project NS.07590.001 Lower Pressure Project
Phese 033 _ _ _ _Paimer Crook Sanitary Sewer GIAPMS _ ..
Task 01 Construction Administration
Fee
Total Fee 82,100.00
Percent Compiste 40.00 Total Earned 32,840.00
Previous Fee Billing 27,003.00
Current Fee Billing 5,747.00
Total Fee 5,747.00
Tofal this Task $5,747.00
Total this Phase $5,747.00

772 Howard Ave., Biloxi, MS 39530-3820, 228.374.1211, Fax 228.374.121%6
Federal Tax D Number 64-06T71634



Il!.... NEEL=SCHAFEFER

Soiutions you can build upon

September 30, 2012

Project No: NS.07590.000
Invoice No; 1005788
Harrison County Board of Supervisors
Pam Ulrich
P.C. Drawer CC
Gulfport, MS 39502
Project NS.07580.000 Low Pressure Sewer Collection
Professional Semces from September 01, 201210 § r 30, 2012
Task 01 nght of Entry Acqu:smon
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Senior Project Manager '
High, Michael 13.00 126.11 1,638.43
Hill, Charles 1.00 145.32 145,32‘
Totals 14.00 1.78475
Total Labor 1,784.75
Total this Task $1,784.75
Total this Phase $1,784.75
Total this Invoice $1,784.75

772 Howard Ave., Biloxi, MS 38530-3820, 228.374.1211, Fax 228.374.1Z16
Federal Tax ID Number 64-0671634



Tuesday, October 16, 2012

Project Detail - PTD n

Neel-Schaffer, Inc. Transactions for 8/27/2012 through 9/30/201 2 o
Show Unposted ' - ' Regular Total Total Regular Total
_Hours  OwvtHrs Haurs Amount  Amount Billing

Project Mumber: NS.07530.000 Low Prassure Sewer Coliection
Prase Number: §54 Right of Entry Acguisition
Task Number: 01 Right of Entry Acquisition

Total for
Labor
0110 Project Mgmt
F 001987 High, Michael 9%2/2012 Lot 115 1.00 1.00 126.11
F 001987 High, Michael 9/9/2012 Lots 4.00 4.00 504,44
164 and 166
F 001987 High, Michael 9/16/2012 Lots 2.00 2.00 25232
164 and 165
F 001987 High, Michael $/23/2012 Lot 2.00 2.00 252.22
164 & 166
F 001987 High. Michael 8/30/2012 Lot 31 2.00 2.00 262.22
F 001987 High, Michael 9/30/2012 Lot 32 2.00 2.00 282.22
Total for 001987 13.00 13.00 1,639.43
Total for Project Mgmt $3.00 13.00 1,639.43
0120 Engineering
F 002217 Hil, Charles 9/16/2012 answer 1.00 1.00 145.32
e-mail on seeding area to Bilaxi office
Total for 002217 1,00 1.00 145,32
Total for Engineering 1.00 1.00 145.32
Total for Labor 14,00 14.00 1,784.75
Total for 01 14.00 14.00 1,784,785
Total for 524 CoH4.08 14,00 1,784,758
Total for NS.07590.000 14.00 14.00 1,784.75

Finai Totals 14.00 14.00 1,784.75

e T R - PR
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Rl NeeL~SCHAFFER expinoers
= Sofutions you can bulld upon planners
- SUIVEYOrs

environmental

October 16, 2012 scientists

landscape
architects

Harrison County Board of Supervisors
Pam Ulrich

P.O. Drawer CC

Gulfport, MS 39502

REFERENCE: PALMER CREEK SUBDIVISION — LOW PRESSURE SEWAGE COLLECTION
SEPTEMBER. 2012 INVOICE
Dear Ms. Ulrich;

The following is a summary of the enclosed invoices for professional services for the period ending
September 2012.

— NeELe
IN;%ICE INBV‘:),II'EE | SCHAFFER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
e : | PROJECT NO, e
1003720-B | 9/30/2012 Palmer Creek Sewer System Phase II CIAP
3 7_5_90_'03_4‘01 Resident Project Representative 16,113.00
TOTAL | $16,113.00

I you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at 228.374.1211.
Sincerely,

NEEL-SCHAFFER, INC.

Richie Ashley
Senior Project Manager

Attachments

772 Howard Avenue, Bitoxi, MS 39530-3820, 228.374.1211, Fax 228.374.1218




RL. NEEL-SCHAFFER

Solutions you can build upon
September 20, 2012
Project No: NS.07590.001
invoice No: 1005720

Harrison County Board of Supervisors
Pam Ulrich

P.O. Drawer CC

Gulfport, MS 38502

Project NS&.07590.001 Lower Presstire Pro;ect
Profes i )

-“um_m_-———-——mmﬂm”“—---lr-!-———l—Illl-lllll-!—‘.——————--mmmm

Phase 034 _ Palmer Creek Sﬁw ie»:s; ELA_E’_ _ll\_ll§_ — -
Task 01 Resident Project Representative
Professionat Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Inspector
Taylor, Kandyce 16.50 82.00 1,353.00
Ursrey, Kenneth 180.00 82.00 14,760.00
Totals 196.50 16,113.00
Total Labor 16,113.00
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 16,113.00 59,860.00 75,873.00
Lirnit 131,200.00
Remaining §5,227.00
Total this Task $16,113.00
Total this Phase $16,113.00
Total this Invoice $16,113.00

712 Howard Ave., Biloxi, MS 38530-3820, 228.374.12%1, Fax 228.374.1216
Federal Tax ID Number 64-0671634



Tuesday, October 16, 2012

PFOJeCt Deta" = PTD 11:11:56 AM
Neel-Schaffer, inc. ' Transactions for 8/27/2012 through 9/30/2012
T Regular Total " Total Regutar Total
___________ o .Hours Ovt Hrs Hours  Amount Amount Billing
Project Number: NS.07590.001 Lower Pressure Projact R
Phase Mumber: 034 Palmer Creek Sanitary Sewer - CIAP - B3
Task Number: 01 Resident Project Representative
Total for
Labor
0170 Inspection
F 003024 Taylor, Kandyce S/30/2012 16.50 16.50 1.353.00
inspection
Total for 003024 16.50 16.50 1,353.00
F 003309 Ursrey, Kenneth 8/2/2012 RPR 20.00 20.00 1,640.00
F 003309 Ursrey, Kenneth 9/9/2012 RPR 40.00 40.00 3,280.00
R'I:='R 003309 Ursrey, Kenneth 9/16/2012 40.00 40.00 3,280.00
R’I:?R 003302 Ursrey, Kenneth  8/23/2012 40.00 40.00 3,280.00
Rl;'R 003309 Ursray, Kenneth  9/30/2012 40.00 40.00 3,280.00
Total for 003309 180.900 180.00 14,760.00
Total for inspection 196.50 196.50 15,637.80
Total for Labor 196.50 196.50 16,113.00
Total for 01 196.50 196.50 16,113.00
Total for 634 186.50 196 56 48,113.00

Mamn 4 ~L 4
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